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" Denise Tay (LKKAuto) “

A
From: Clara Milah Yeo <Milah@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Thursday, 27 December 2018 12:06 PM
Subject: Check MV - EN7007C (doa: 07/12/2018)
Attachments: EN7007C COE PARF.pdf
Hi,

Please help to check the MV,

Thanks.

Sincerely,

Clara Milah Yeo
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2560 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | milah@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG
MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o % @

AMember of NRSANNE INSURANCE GROUP
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Enquwe PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehlcle Owner Partlculars

Ovyner IDType: " N ) “ '7 - SingapoferNrRlC
Owner ID: ' - - 7396)

_Vehicle Details 7 o
Vehicle No.: EN7007C
VVehcheto be Exported - 7 e !\lo -
Intended Dereglstratlon Date: N ’ 02 Jan 2619
Vehicle Make: HYUNDAI
Vehicle Model: CcM SANTA FE 2 4L ABS D/AB SR 2WD 5DR
Prlmary Colour: ] ’ ) Black
Manufacturing Year N N 2010
Engine No: ' GA4KEAH860871 ”
Chassis No.: ‘ h KMHSH81BMAU590130

o Maximum Power Output ' ' 128.0kW (171 bhp) B

Open Market Value: ' $20,276.00
Original Registration Date: ) ] o 22 Jan 2011
First Registration Date: - 22 Jan 2011
Transfer Count N ) ‘ 7 ’ 0 o

© Actual ARF Paid: N $20,276.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details ]

~ PARF Eligibility: ~ 7 ) Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: ' o 21 Jan 2021
PARF Rebate Amount:  $12,165.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE I;priry Date:’ ' ) - 21Jan 2021
COE Categofy: - ] 7 E - Open Category
COE Period(Years): ‘ ' ' 10 a 7
QP Paid: ' $46,001.00
COE Rebate Amount: . $9.33200
Total Rebate Amount: ‘ . N $21, 497.00 _

The information contained herein is correct as at’26 Dec 2018
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12/28/2018 Used Hyundai Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
SGECARMART.CONM Login  Sign up
New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
FREE VALUATIO

Let us tell you how much your car can sell for! How much is my car worth?
No obligations and it's FREE#

New § Yenrs COE Renewal Toyota Vios 1.54

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Ty

by Ferm

GV Credit Pte Ltd

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling
_Browse by Category V| [Sort by Date Posted ¥ | {100 resuitsjpage ¥ |
4 vehicles | Hyundai Santa I »
Price Depreciation T peg Dot " Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Hyundai Santa Any Any 2010 Any Any Any All
Hyundai Santa Fe 2.4A $20,800 $10,000 fyr 13-Jan-2010 2,359 cc - Suv Available
Guaranteed Buy Back At $12500 Upon COE Expiry. Depreciation At $8300 For 12 Months Usage. Call Now For More Enquirers,
Posted: 24-Dec-2018 ;iﬁid aziom Hyundai Santa, 2010 hyundai santa, Hyundai Santa, hyundai santa, Hyundai, Santa, santa, Lised
Hyundai Santa Fe 2.4A - N.A 14-Jan-2010 2,359 cc - Suv SOLD
In Original Condition, 2 Careful Owners, Great For Short Term Drive! Car Is Now At 5 Woodlands Terrace, #02-01,5(738430)
Posted: 13-Nov-2018 Lﬁa a2I010 Hyundai Santa, 2010 hyundai santa, Hyundai Santa, hyundat santa, Hyundai, Santa, santa, Used
Hyundai Santa Fe 2.4A - N.A 12-Jul-2010 2,359 cc . Suv SOLD

One Of The Best Full Size 7 Seater SUV For The Family!'Well Maintained, Excellent Condition! Minimum Down Payment With Bank Or In House Loan
Available. Cali For More Enquiries!

Posted: 04-Nov-2018 L?r?;d a2i010 Hyundai Santa, 2010 hyundai santa, Hyundai Santa, hyundai santa, Hyundai, Santa, santa, Used

Hyundai Santa Fe 2.4A - N.A 20-Nov-2010 2,359 cc - Suv SOLD
Sunroof

One Owner Unit, Well Maintained SUV! Spacious And Powerful! Low Depreciation! Agent Serviced! Loan And Trade In Available! Call For A Viewing
Appointment Today!

Mayfair Motoring

Tags: 2010 Hyundai Santa, 2010 hyundai santa, Hyundai Santa, hyundai santa, Hyundai, Santa, santa, Used

Posted: 18-Oct-2018 Hyundat

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Price Depreciation =~ 2 . EngCap ' Mileage . VehType = Status

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 100 ¥ | results/page

. Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum |Resources

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
s or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COF cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car
insirance, Find buy used Hyundai, Hyundai Singapore, used Hyundai Singapore, used Hyundai, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Hyundai Singapore. We have new car dealers
comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car faunches and new car promotions. Visit our partner sites for job openings
for Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE resuits.

Alf prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current, sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2018 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.
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